From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i Edward N. Siskel

Sent: 5/3/2011 2:42:13 PM

Subject: FW: Response to Chairman Issa Letter of 3/16/11 with enclosure, re ATF

Attachments: Response to Chairman Issa 5 2 11 - Enclosure.pdf; Response to Chairman Issa 5 2 11.pdf

From:! Admin. Assistant !

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:16 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Fw: Response to Chairman Issa Letter of 3/16/11 with enclosure, re ATF

From:| Admin. Assistant :

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 06:53 PM

To: 'Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov' <Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov>; 'Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov'
<Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov>; 'dave.rapallo@mail.house.gov' <dave.rapallo@mail.house.gov>;
'ashok.pinto@mail.house.gov' <ashok.pinto@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Response to Chairman Issa Letter of 3/16/11 with enclosure, re ATF

Hard copies to follow in the morning.
Thanks,

<<Response to Chairman Issa 5 2 11.pdf>> <<Response to Chairman Issa 5 2 11 - Enclosure.pdf>>

Admin. Asslstant

Legislative Assistant

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Robert F. Kennedy Main Justice Building
Room 1145, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530

Phone.

Admin. Assistant
Email:

DOJ-FF-29272
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